Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 3:01 PM

To: jeannie.cheng@ergo.com.sg; steve.lim@ergo.com.sg

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: (Seek Mandate) Your ref : GBB7276R/SL/pl, Our ref : CC4/EGI18016420/R1da3-1
Attachments: LKKInspection.pdf; LKKAdjustment1.pdf; LKK SURVEY PHOTO.pdf; TP LOD.pdf

Your ref : GBB7276R/SL/pl
Our ref : CC4/EGI18016420/R1da3-1

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB 7276R(Ol) & SLL 4769J(TP) ON 06/09/2018
We refer to the above matter.

It is a head-to-rear collision. Liability is not in our driver’s favour.

We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer "CYCLE & CARRIAGE AUTOMOTIVE PTE
LTD" at $11,424.25(all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Amount Revised
Claimed
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 15,680.85 $ 9.421.35
2. Loss of Rental (18days x $ 3,274.20 $ 2,000.90 (11days x $170.00) (w/GST)
$170.00) (w/GST)
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $ 2.00 $ 2.00
Total | $18,957.05 $11,424.25
**8 days recommendation forrepair + 1 Sat + 1 Sun + 1 PRS = 11days

Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

For your approval/instruction please.

Best Regards,

Carlor Chan | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



